Bauer, Tim HLTH:EX

From: Larson, Eric HLTH:EX

Sent: September 12, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Stanker, Cheryl HLTH:EX

Cc: Diacu, Razvan HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: GCPE: statistics on MAID due early next week
Hi Cheryl,

Our response is below. Our colleagues in Hospital Services have provided the number of MAID deaths. They would like
the opportunity to review and approve before this goes out.

Medical Assistance in Dying (MAID) services are billed through Medical Services Plan. There are 5 physician fee items
associated with MAID, each covering payment for a portion of the required processes:

P13501 MAID Assessment Fee — Assessor Prescriber

P13502 MAID Assessment Fee — Assessor

P13503 Physician witness to video conference MAID Assessment — Patient Encounter
P13504 MAID Event Preparation and Procedure

P13505 MAID Medication Pick-up and Return

Note that the provider and patient figures in the table below represent the number of unique providers who billed at
least one of these fees and the number of unique patients who had at least one of the fees billed for them. The patient

numbers do not indicate the number of patients who went through the procedure.

Medical Assistance in Dying, 2017 to 2021, Medical Services Plan Services

Year Providers Unique Patients Services Expenditure
2017 160 617 3,986 $264,710
2018 386 1,484 12,108 $761,399
2019 526 2,083 19,561 $1,187,245
2020 629 2,500 23,611 $1,465,553
2021 737 3,242 31,202 $1,911,762

The table below captures the number of MAID deaths over the same period. It is from our colleagues in the Hospital
Services Division, who receive all the relevant forms associated with MAID. Note that the MAiD-specific fee items were
not introduced until after MAID became legal. That’s why the number of patients in the table above is higher than the
number of MAID deaths in the table below.

Total Medical Assistance in Dying Deaths, 2017 to 2021

Health Authority Region 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Vancouver Island Health Authority 296 389 518 573 683
Interior Health Authority 118 170 247 343 441
Fraser Health Authority 101 156 193 256 361
Northern Health Authority 29 34 59 65 100
Vancouver Coastal Health Authority 133 202 263 335 445
B.C. 677 951 1,280 1,572 2,030
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Thanks,
EL

From: Stanker, Cheryl HLTH:EX <Cheryl.Stanker@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 9, 2022 3:05 PM

To: Larson, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Larson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: GCPE: statistics on MAID due early next week
Importance: High

Heyyy let me know if you need more questions answered @)

From: Hunt, Thomas GCPE:EX <Thomas.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 9, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Stanker, Cheryl HLTH:EX <Cheryl.Stanker@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Crofts, Amy E GCPE:EX <Amy.Crofts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: statistics on MAID

The reporter is interested in data from the beginning of the time BC started collecting it on Nov 1 2018.

TH

From: Stanker, Cheryl HLTH:EX <Cheryl.Stanker@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 9, 2022 9:07 AM

To: Hunt, Thomas GCPE:EX <Thomas.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Crofts, Amy E GCPE:EX <Amy.Crofts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: statistics on MAID

Good morning Thomas,
Do you know a date range? Like for 2022 so far?

Thanks! Cheryl

From: Hunt, Thomas GCPE:EX <Thomas.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 9, 2022 8:56 AM

To: Stanker, Cheryl HLTH:EX <Cheryl.Stanker@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Crofts, Amy E GCPE:EX <Amy.Crofts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: statistics on MAID

Good morning, Cheryl,
Would HSIAR happen to have statistics on MAID in B.C. as per the request below?

Thank you,

Thomas Hunt

Senior Public Affairs Officer, Ministry of Health
Government Communications and Public Engagement
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Tel 236 647 0443 / Cel 250 883 0969

Hello Thomas,

I'm interested in statistics on MAID in B.C. Can you please provide the available data and explain how it is gathered.
| am not on a tight deadline. | would appreciate receiving the information by early next week.

Best,

Lisa

Lisa Ellenwood

CBC TV: The Fifth Estate
205 Wellington St. West
Toronto, Ontario M5V 3G7
mobile: 416-884-0045
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Bauer, Tim HLTH:EX

From: Diacu, Razvan HLTH:EX

Sent: March 22, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Mokosak, Zachary J HLTH:EX; Knudsen, Lara N HLTH:EX; Siu, Leo HLTH:EX
Subject: MAID MSP numbers

From: Larson, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Larson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: September 12, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Stanker, Cheryl HLTH:EX <Cheryl.Stanker@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Diacu, Razvan HLTH:EX <Razvan.Diacu@gov.bc.ca>
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
Services Division, who receive all the relevant forms associated with MAID. Note that the MAIiD-specific fee items were
not introduced until after MAID became legal. That’s why the number of patients in the table above is higher than the
number of MAID deaths in the table below.

Total Medical Assistance in Dying Deaths, 2017 to 2021
Health Authority Region 2017 | 2018 2019 2020 2021
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

Heyyy let me know if you need more questions answered @

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
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01-1-93(17)

MAID - Interim Payment Direction for Physicians

Initial Contact

Fee item

If this is with an established patient, the discussion will likely have been carried out over a period of
time and billed through existing fees in the payment schedule for home, office, hospital, or other facility
fees. If the patient is accepted through the referral process, the practitioner (if a specialist) would bill
the appropriate consulation and visit fees from their section. If the practitioner is a GP on referral from
the Primary GP, a GP consultation could be utilized. These fees would require more time to be spent
reviewing documents and communicating with a new patient and family which is reflected in the higher
fee for a consultation. This interaction would be expected to be provided by the physician providing the
terminal treatment, likely in a time frame close to the time chosen by the patient for MAID.

Existing GP and specialist fee items

Event Preparation and Conclusion by Attending Physician

Attending physician must be one of the two physicians who completed MAID physician assessment.
Some of the services involved would be:

-Verification of MAID patient request and all applicable documentation in place.

-Writing the prescription and the pickup of medication for patient.

-Discussion with family members present for death.

-Preparation of medication to be administered.

-V start and injection or prescence when oral medication is being consumed.

-Waiting for medications to act and possible managing of side effects.

-all ancillary services required

Miscellaneous fee in equity with the Provincial Sessional

rates:

GP - $440.05 (3 1/2 hrs) $125.73 (1 hr) $62.87 (1/2 hr)
SPEC - $519.08 (3 1/2 hrs) $148.31 (1 hr) $74.16 (1/2 hr)
Start and end times are required on claims.

Out of office surcharges are not applicable.

Completion of MAID Physician Assessment

Independent assessments must be completed by two physicians, one by attending physician and one by
consulting physician.

Both attending and consulting physician must obtain MAID patient request from the patient.

Either the attending physician or the consulting physician, but not both, may provide their opinion by
videoconferencing provided that there is a physician in physical attendance with the patient.

Miscellaneous fee in equity with fee item 00065 - $100.25

for initial assessement.

Subsequent assessments if necessary would be a
miscellaneous fee in equity with fee item 00066 - $45.06
Fee for physician in physical attendance at telehealth
service can bill miscellaneous fee in equity with fee item

13020 - $30.46.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

MEDICAL SERVICES COMMISSION

MINUTE OF THE COMMISSION
Page 1 of 2 17-081

Amendment to the Medical Services Commission Payment Schedule
Section of General Practice

In accordance with Section'26(3) of the Medicare Protection Act, the following modifications
to the Payment Schedule have been approved by the Medical Services Commission,
effective June 1, 2017:

New Fee Items:

The following new fee items have been approved and will be placed under the heading “Miscellaneous
Visits™:

$
13501 MAID Assessment Fee — Assessor Prescriber
Includes all requirements of a MAID assessment, including review of medical
records, patient encounter and completion of the MAID Assessment Record
(Prescriber). The assessment may be provided either in-person or by video
conference — per 15 minutes or greater portion thereof .................cccceeoiiieeiiiiecnnn...... 40.00
Notes:
i) Maximum payable is 90 minutes (6 units).
ii)  Start and end time for the assessment must be entered in both the billing
claim and patient’s chart.
iii) Additionally, start and end time for the patient encounter must be entered in
the patient’s chart.
iv) Only one service for 13501 or13502 may be performed by video
conference.
13502 MAID Assessment Fee — Assessor
Includes all requirements of a MAID assessment, including review of medical
records, patient encounter and completion of the MAID Assessment Record
(Assessor). The assessment may be provided either in-person or by video
conference — per 15 minutes or greater portion thereof ...............conenmsmsies 40.00

Notes:

i)  Maximum payable is 75 minutes (5 units).

if)  Start and end time for the assessment must be entered in both the billing
claim and patient's chart.

i)  Additionally, start and end time for the patient encounter must be entered in
the patient’s chart.

iv) Not payable with 13501 by same physician.

v) Only one service for 13501 or 13502 may be performed by video
conference.
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MINUTE OF THE COMMISSION

Page 2 of 2
$

13503 Physician witness to video conference MAID Assessment — Patient

Encounter

Physician must be in personal attendance with the patient for the duration of

the patient encounter with the Assessor or Assessor Prescriber. Billable only

for time spent witnessing the patient — Assessor encounter. Includes

completion of any required documentation — per 15 minutes or greater

B T L TN T o rsenoiv s oo s g e R oA o s 40.00

Notes:

i) Maximum payable is 75 minutes (5 units).

iiy  Start and end time for the witnessed encounter must be entered in

both the billing claim and patient’s chart.

iii) Not payable with 13501 or 13502 by same physician.

13504 MAID Event Preparation and Procedure.................ccccovvveeeiiiiecciiiiiecccieeieeceiveveeevvnnenns. 200.00

Notes:

i)  Payable only to Assessor Prescriber.

ii) Includes all necessary elements: pharmacy visits, establishment of IV,
injection of meds, pronouncement of death.

iii) A same day visit fee is payable in full in addition under fee item 00103 (home)
or out of office visit (all other locations).

Dr. Robert Halpenny
Chair
Medical Services Commission

Dated this 20" day of June AD20 17

Page 49 of 71 HTH-2023-31087



BRITISH
COLUMBLA

MEDICAL SERVICES COMMISSION

]

MINUTE OF THE COMMISSION
Page 1 of 3 18"045

Amendment to the Medical Services Commission Payment Schedule
Section of Generat Practice

In accordance with Section 26(3) of the Medicare Protection Act, the foliowing modifications
to the Payment Schedule have been approved by the Medical Services Commission,
effective as indicated:

New Fee ltem:

The following new fee item has been approved on a provisional basis effective June 1, 2017 arid will be
placed under the heading “Wiscellaneous Visits”. This fee itermn wilt expire on April 30, 2020 or when
replaced by a subsequent Minute, whichever oceurs first

P413505  MAID Medication Pick-up-and Return................. e N v eraaseran 125.00
Notes;
i} Paid only i addition to 13504,
i} Payable only when MAID procedure takes place in a location where there i§
no on-site pharmarcy.
i) Not payable when lime formedicalion pick-up and relurn has been
compensated under a different paymen! modality.

Amendment;

Effective June 1, 2017 the notes are amended (strikethrough deleted, bold added), note:iif is renumbered
to riote v and the dollar amount is amended for the foliowing fee item. Also, provisional status is added
and this fee item will expire on April 30, 2020, or when replaced by a subsequent Minute, whichever
oceurs first;

P13504  MAID Event Preparation and Proceduré.........c.cciiicevenens et 280.00

Notes:

i}  Payabie only to Assessor Prescriber, _

i} Includes all necessary elements: pharmaecy-visits, esfablishment of IV,
injestion administration of meds, pronouncement of death,

i) Includes pharmacy visits for procedures provided in facilities with
on-site pharmacies.

iv) Fee 13505 billabie In addition for procedures provided in facifities with

" ho on-site pharmacy.

v) A same day visit fae is payabie in {ull in addition uhder fee item 00103 (home)
or oul of office Visit fee items 12200, 13200, 15200, 16200, 17200, and 18200
{aftother focations). Fes tems 00108, 13008, 00127 and 00174 are not
payable.

Page 67 of 71 HTH-2023-3108f7




MINUTE OF THE COMMISSION

Fage 2 of 3
Amendments:

$
Effective May 1, 2018, the notes are amended (strikethrough deleted, beld added) and the dollar amounts
are amended for the following fee items. Also, provisional status is added and these fee items will expire
on Aprit 30,2020, or when replaced by a subseguent Minute, whichever occurs first:

F13501 MAID Assessment Fee - Assessor Prescriber

includes all requirements of a MAID assessment, including review of

medical records, patient encounter and completion of the MAID

Assessment Record (Prescriber). The assessment may be previded

either in-person or by video conference — per 15 minutes or greater

portian thereof.......... e buseit A e e e s ot nga b eans aperertnerernes e 42.65

Notes;

i} Maximum payable is 90 135 minufes (8 9 unils). Services which exceed
the maximum - will be given independent consideration with an
explanatory fetier,

#}  Start and end tirme for the assessment must be entered in bath the billing
claim and patient's charl.

i} Additionally, start and end time for the patient-encounter must be snfered in
the patient's chait.

. Iv) Only one service for 13501 or 13502 may be performed by video
conference.

P135802 MAID Assessment Fee — Assessor )

Includes all requirements of a MAID assessment, including review of

medical records, patient encounter and completion of the MAID

Assessment Record (Assessor). The assessment may be provided either

in-persoh or by video conference — per 15 minutes or greater portion

EREIEOF ... ..ottt e s e s eveinn eeeraerei b paans 42,65

Notes:

i} Maximum payable is 75 105 minutes (5 7 units). Services which exceed the
.maximum will be given independent consideration with an explanatory
letter.

iy Start and'end fime for the asssssment must be enferad fn both the bilfing
claim and palient's charf: _

i) -Additianally, start and gnd fifme for the palien! encounter must be.enlered in
the pafient's chart.

iv) Nof payable with 13501 by same physician.

v Only one service for 13501 or 13502 may be perfarmed by vidao
conference,
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MINUTE OF THE COMMISSION

Page 3 of 3

P13503 Physician wilness to videa conference MAID Assessment — Patient
Encounter. _
Physician must be.in pérsonal attendance with the patient for the duration
of the patient encounter with the Assessor or Assessor Prescriber.
Billabie only for time spent witnessing the patient — Assessor encounter.
Includes completion of any requrrecl documentation — per 16 minutes or
greater porfion tHeraof ...t Do 42,65
Nofes: ) :
i) Maximum payable is £5 1G5 minutes {& 7 unifs). Services which exceed the
maximum will be given independent consideration with an explanatory
fetter.
if)  Sfart and end time for the witnessed encounter must be éntered in
both the billing claim and paiient's chart.
r'ii) Mot payable with 13501 or 13502 by same physician.

DOr. Robert Haipenny

Chair
Medical Services Commission

Dated this 12th : day of April . ; AD 2018
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Ministry of Health
Consolidated Analytics Services

Title Medical Assistance in Dying (MAID) Fee Items

Period between June 1, 2016 to April 30, 2023
Completion Date 2023-05-15

Client Carmen Espinal

Program Area Health Sector Information, Analysis & Reporting Division

Note: Medical Assistance in Dying fees are part of the Medical Services Commission
Payment Schedule. The current schedule is available at the location below. MAID fees and
the associated billing guidance may be located by searching the schedule for the keyword
MAID

MSC Payment Schedule Landing Page

Prepared by GaryKo Integrated Analytics | Workforce Analytics

SME Contact Paul Lam Integrated Analytics | Workforce Analytics
SME = Subject Matter Expert

RMS # 5076 Filename MAID Fee Items.xlIsx

The information contained in this/these spreadsheet(s) is of a summary nature and may be released in its entirety (Cover Sheet
and relevant Tabs) for the purpose for which it was provided. However, as it was prepared to address a specific question, other
use or manipulation of the data is not permitted.
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Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

Medical Aid in Dying (MAID) Fee Items
Period between June 1, 2016 to April 30, 2023
by date of service, paid to May 15, 2023

Fee Item Expenditure

13501 - MAID ASSESSMENT FEE - ASSESSOR PRESCRIBER $3,947,387
13502 - MAID ASSESSMENT FEE - ASSESSOR $1,686,477
13503 - WITNESS TO VIDEO CONF MAID ASMT-PATIENT EN $4,195
13504 - MAID EVENT PREPARATION AND PROCEDURE $2,295,482
13505 - MAID MEDICATION PICK-UP AND RETURN $732,194
Total $8,665,735
Notes:

1. Expenditure includes paid Amount, Rural Retention Program premium (RRP), and Business Cost Premium (BCP).
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